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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 26, 2003

TO: Honorable John T. Smithee, Chair, House Committee on Insurance 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB968 by Alonzo (Relating to limiting increases in premiums paid for certain individual 
health insurance policies or plans.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The Department of Insurance indicates that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed within 
current resources.  According to the Employees Retirement System of  Texas (ERS), an increase in 
health care premiums of 30 percent by the health maintenance organizations (HMOs) that participate 
in the Uniform Group Insurance Program is unlikely.  The HMOs that participate in the Uniform 
Group Insurance Program are required to provide health care plans with lower premium rates than the 
other plan(s) offered through the UGIP.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 327 Employees Retirement System, 359 Office of Public Insurance Counsel, 454 
Department of Insurance, 529 Health and Human Services Commission
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